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TO:

FROM:

No. 421/SWL

Vientiane June 11, 1971

Chief, Social Welfare Service of the North, Luang Prabang
Director Ceneral of Social Welfare and Labor.

SUBJECT: Issue of Equipment and Foodstuffs to the teacher volunteer teams.

Refemence is made to the Education Service's letter No. 150 dated 6/8/1971
to Colonel Sichanh Thommgvongs, Chairman of the Joint Committes for the
Protection of Luang Prabang, to the effect that 3 teacher volunteer teams
are going to set out to perform work during the sumer vacation of this
year to help the refugees and others, and that the Ministry is requested
to congider the possibility of issuing equipment and foodstuffs to these
teams for offical use and consumption during their work performance. The
Ministry and USAID have joinly considered this matter and agreed to issue

the following:-
- Shovels 50 ea.
- Hammers 30 ea.
- Ripsaws 20 ea.
-~ Handsaws 20 ea.

All these items have already been delivered to Col. Sichanh Thommavongs
hvml -
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You are requested to deliver the following items to Col. Sichanh
Themmavongs for further issue to these teams:-

- Hoes 40 ea.
- Machétes., 90 ea.
- Milled rice 8 20 bags.
- Salad oil 3 baxes.

At the same time, you are requested to advise these teams to help the
refugees who have just returned to their home recently because the major
part of their public facilities have been burnt down.

Flease report to me of the action taken in this regard.
(signed) (illegible)

Phagna Hiranyakit

(Houspheng Prathowzvan)

- Col. Sichanh Thommavongs

- Chao FEhoueng of Luang Prabang
-  Mr. MacQueen, USAID/Vte

- "for information."




	Blank Page



